City of Richmond

Administration Memorandum
To: Mayor and Members of Council Date: March 25, 2004
From: George Duncan File:
Chief Administrative Officer
Re: New Revenue Sources

As a result of the action taken at the March 23" Finance Select Committee meeting, all references to
user fees as they relate to Parks, Recreation, and Culture, and to the expansion of the pay parking
program, have been deleted from the attached appendix. The following table provides a summary
of the possible revenues for each area.

Subtotals for Potential | Potential
Potential Revenues New New
by Area Revenue | Revenue
2004 2005
Engineering and PW $11,800 $25,400
Community Safety $15,000
Transportation $51,900 $81,800
Land Use $4,000 $8,000
Development $15,000 $17,500
Applications
Finance $28,000 $56,000
Totals $110,700; $203,700

Details of these projections are attached, for your information. Please do not hesitate to call
either myself or Lani Schultz, if you have any questions.

O

George Duncan
Chief Administrative Officer
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